Victoria and Albert Museum Annual Review 2022 – 23

Contents

- 3 Chairman's foreword
- 4 Director's foreword
- 5 A year in highlights
- 8 Exhibitions and displays
 - 8 2022 23 exhibitions
 - 10 2022 23 displays
- 12 Strategic priorities
 - 12 National learning
 - 12 Reaching new audiences
 - 13 Digital innovation
 - 14 Increasing equity
- 15 Support and thanks

Chairman's foreword

There have been so many highlights at the V&A in the past year that it feels more like a decade-long review than an annual one.

After the lacuna of the pandemic, the museum has more than made up for lost time; many of the most ambitious plans, forged pre-lockdown, are hurtling towards completion and a multi-site future.

Young V&A in Bethnal Green, entirely reimagined and rebranded, was poised to open on time and on budget at year end, and will surely provide a wonderful boost for both Tower Hamlets and the Bethnal Green community.

The two globally significant new V&A East projects, part of the new East Bank cultural quarter in the Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park, began to be fitted out for collections to be installed. They should make a profound impact on residents and scholars alike, in an area of London that is underprovided with cultural resource.

A suite of new galleries in South Kensington are ready to be unveiled, marking the completion of the Photography Centre. This will add an important dimension to the museum, positioning the V&A as the pre-eminent institution for photographic studies.

The sheer range of exhibitions and ambition is surely wider and deeper at the V&A than at almost any other museum. The vastly significant acquisition of the David Bowie Archive, an aspiration for many years, came to glorious and successful fruition. How remarkable it is that the V&A is an institution that can acquire a Canaletto, rare pre-Reformation prayer books, troves of Lucian Freud etchings and hundreds of stage costumes and handwritten lyrics, spanning Ziggy Stardust and Aladdin Sane to Young Americans, all in one year.

It has also been a year for great strides in the museum's ambition to reach its net zero target – no easy task in a building largely conceived in the Victorian and Edwardian eras, with seven miles of corridors, and rooftops matching several city blocks in dimension.

The V&A has a notably strong Executive Board at the moment, and a highly engaged Board of Trustees. This will be my final letter in an Annual Review, as my eight-year term as Chair draws to a close. It has been the greatest privilege, responsibility and fun to work alongside so many talented and delightful people, as well as with our government supporters at DCMS, and our most generous donors, philanthropists and Members. The V&A is surely one of the most glistening jewels in the UK's cultural crown.

Sir Nicholas Coleridge

Director's foreword

It was only 12 months ago that Covid-era restrictions finally lifted, and the V&A reopened its doors to the public seven days a week. With the pandemic's impact slowly receding, the V&A has returned to strength over the past year, enjoying many notable successes: we joined the top 15 most-visited museums worldwide and recently achieved some of the largest weekend visitor figures since 2020.

Our reopening campaign focused on a call to rebuild creativity, particularly among those who lost so much learning and cultural stimulation during the pandemic. With its 'Creativity – it's what makes us' strapline, the campaign centred on a short film by award-winning director Georgia Hudson, taking viewers on a whirlwind journey around the museum, through the eyes of an unexpected visitor. It reached an audience of more than two million.

At a time when creative education is too often downgraded in schools, the museum has continued its campaign to support design and technology. DesignLab Nation links secondary schools with creative practitioners and local museums across the country, now engaging more students than ever before. V&A Innovate offers free resources for lessons, after-school clubs, and off-timetable enrichment days to every state-funded secondary school.

Above all, our colleagues' incredible hard work in transforming the V&A Museum of Childhood into Young V&A speaks to our mission to use museum collections to nurture play, imagination and design – critical skills in the 21st century – for a new generation. When the museum first opens its doors on 1 July, our joyful Bethnal Green site, entirely dedicated to children, becomes another vital component in supporting young people's creativity.

Over the course of the year, we have worked hard to diversify our programmes and acquisitions to encourage new audiences. From *Africa Fashion* and *Hallyu! The Korean Wave* to Osman Yousefzada's culture-bridging installations and the inaugural Ramadan Pavilion, we have broadened the representation of global practitioners and narratives at the V&A.

As the world has opened up, so has our international outreach. *Africa Fashion* began its global tour at the Brooklyn Museum and objects from the Gilbert Collection attracted nearly 700,000 people across a seven-venue tour of China.

We are also engaged in thinking how – within the museum's legislative constraints – items in the V&A's care can be appreciated beyond South Kensington through Renewable Cultural Partnerships: long-term loans of artefacts to source nations that incorporate programmes of knowledge-sharing, conservation and partnership. Last year, we secured the return of the Head of Eros – a third-century marble carving – to Turkey.

Museums are about objects: their care, interpretation and curation. At the V&A, we focus on the ways these artefacts shed light on the history of art, design and performance to inspire the creative pioneers of tomorrow. Within this era of AI and synthetic reality, the tangible wonder of the museum and the material power of the object has never been more important. With our ambitious future as a multi-site museum, we continue to activate the V&A's collection to nurture creativity for everyone.

Tristram Hunt

A year in highlights

Young V&A construction completes

Object installation begins at Young V&A following a £13m transformation into a new museum designed with and for young people, ahead of the opening on 1 July 2023.

A major Osman Yousefzada installation

What Is Seen and What Is Not by the British-Pakistani interdisciplinary artist includes three site-specific works that respond to the 75th anniversary of Pakistan's independence and explore migration and climate change.

Communities engaged in east London

More than 13,000 people participate in Young V&A activities ahead of its reopening, including the Reinvent Festival, a year-long event marking 150 years of the Museum's heritage in Bethnal Green with 150 ways to be creative. The V&A East team takes collections into local schools for the first time in the museum's history.

UK programming firsts

Africa Fashion is the UK's first major exploration of 20th-century style across Africa and the diaspora, joined by Hallyu! The Korean Wave, the first major focus on the global impact of post-war Korean creativity.

The V&A Parasol Foundation Prize for Women in Photography launches

A new prize for global talent attracts nearly 1,400 submissions. The inaugural winners are Anya Tsaruk, Vân-Nhi Nguyễn, Gohar Dashti, Priyadarshini Ravichandran and Cynthia MaiWa Sitei.

Fashioning Masculinities attracts more than 150,000

A celebration of the power, artistry and diversity of masculine attire and appearance is the UK's most popular ticketed exhibition in 2022.

The Head of Eros returns to Turkey

A life-size marble carving dating to the third century AD is returned to the Roman Sidamara sarcophagus after more than a century at the V&A, following a joint conservation and restoration project as part of a Renewable Cultural Partnership with the Ministry of Culture & Tourism in Turkey and Istanbul Archaeology Museum.

More than 100 new acquisitions from Africa and the diaspora

Ongoing efforts to improve equality within the national collections include aquiring the first objects from Rwanda and Eswatini, in addition to pieces by the British-Nigerian sculptor Sokari Douglas Camp and work that refers to global ceramic traditions by the Spanish artist Bisila Noha.

The David Bowie Centre for the Study of Performing Arts is announced

Following the support of the Blavatnik Family Foundation and Warner Music Group to acquire the performer's archive of 80,000 items, the V&A announces the creation of a new study centre at V&A East Storehouse to open in 2025.

A new Head of Sustainability

Melissa Painter is appointed to lead on delivering the V&A's ambition to reach net zero emissions by 2035.

Milestones reached at V&A East

Construction of V&A East Museum and V&A East Storehouse nears practical completion.

An interactive website for 10 – 14-year-olds

The V&A receives generous funding from Bloomberg Philanthropies' Digital Accelerator for Arts and Culture to create a digital content platform and website for young people.

A public campaign connects with young people

The film *Creativity. It's what makes us* launches, advocating for the importance of creativity for all. It reaches 2.1 million 16 – 34 year olds and boosts the number of younger visitors to V&A South Kensington.

The first major UK exhibition on Donatello in 40 years

Donatello: Sculpting the Renaissance is also the result of a significant European partnership: part of a collaboration with the Fondazione Palazzo Strozzi and the Museo Nazionale del Bargello in Florence, and the Staatliche Museen Zu in Berlin.

Contemporary Programmes engage more than 100,000 people

Special events – including the London Design Festival and monthly V&A Friday Lates – reach new audiences.

The inaugural Ramadan Pavilion

A purpose-built architectural installation celebrating Ramadan is presented with the Ramadan Tent Project and hosts multiple events and activities over four weeks in the Exhibition Road Courtyard.

Audiences grow on social media

TikTok views reach nearly 29.4 million, while the V&A maintains its spot as the 10th most-followed museum worldwide across Instagram, Facebook, Twitter and TikTok.

Nationwide support for museums

The Arts Council England/V&A Purchase Grant Fund helps 76 organisations acquire objects for their collections. Overall, 91 grants are awarded to institutions from Leeds to Lincolnshire and from Norwich to Cornwall supporting £3.3m worth of acquisitions. Highlights include the 2022 installation *Open Code* by British artist Mac Collins for Harewood House and *Portrait of Elizabeth, Viscountess Dunbar* by Sir Godfrey Kneller for Fairfax House, York.

Conserving material heritage on the West Bank

The V&A collaborates with The Palestinian Museum and the international alliance for the protection of heritage in conflict areas (ALIPH) to set up the first studio to meet textile conservation needs in Palestine.

A Royal visit to Africa Fashion

King Charles III and The Queen Consort visited *Africa Fashion* in November 2022, ahead of a State Visit by the President of The Republic of South Africa. Their Majesties were given a tour by the exhibition curators and met featured designers.

Exhibitions and displays

2022 – 23 exhibitions

"This kaleidoscopic collection is impossible not to smile at" – *The Telegraph* on *Fabergé:* Romance to Revolution

"To see African fashion amplified in this way... and to have such an iconic institution to give it pride of place in the museum was just beautiful" – Juanita Rosenoir, BBC London Radio, on *Africa Fashion*

"The V&A's installation in a single bright, open-plan gallery is spectacular... immersive, modern" – *The Financial Times* on *Donatello: Sculpting the Renaissance*

Fabergé: Romance to Revolution

20 November 2021 – 18 May 2022 With thanks to Dr Genevieve Davies

The first major exhibition devoted to the international prominence of the legendary Russian goldsmith also explores his little-known London branch and Edwardian high society clientele. Objects that have been reunited for the first time since the revolution are on display alongside works that have never before been shown in the UK.

Supported by Pan Pacific London

Curators: Kieran McCarthy and Hanne Faurby

Beatrix Potter: Drawn to Nature 12 February 2022 – 8 January 2023

Supported by Kathryn Uhde and Unwin Charitable Trust

A collaborative exhibition with the National Trust tells the complete life story of the beloved children's book author and illustrator Beatrix Potter, shedding light on her work as a scientist and conservationist. Over 200 personal and rarely seen objects including her illustrations, manuscripts, letters and photographs are on display in the immersive show.

Curator: Annemarie Billclough and Helen Antrobus

Fashioning Masculinities: The Art of Menswear

19 March – 6 November 2022 In partnership with Gucci

This exhibition explores how designers, tailors and artists – and their clients and sitters – have constructed and performed masculinity through time. Historical and contemporary fashions are shown alongside a collection of paintings, sculptures, photographs, film and performance in the survey on menswear and gender expression that takes in courtly Europeans, Savile Row, Harry Styles and more.

With support from American Express

Curators: Claire Wilcox and Rosalind McKever

Africa Fashion

2 July 2022 – 16 April 2023

Supported by Gregory Annenberg Weingarten, GRoW @ Annenberg

A landmark exhibition celebrating the creativity, ingenuity and unstoppable global impact of contemporary African fashions. It was the UK's most extensive exhibition of African fashion to date, celebrating the vitality and innovation of this vibrant scene, as dynamic and varied as the continent itself.

With additional support from Bank of America and Merchants on Long

Curator: Dr Christine Checinska

Hallyu! The Korean Wave

24 September 2022 – 25 June 2023

Supported by the Ministry of Culture, Sports and Tourism - Republic of Korea and Genesis

The first exhibition of its kind celebrates the colourful and dynamic popular culture of South Korea, following its early origins in the 1990s to its place on the global stage today. Spans K-pop costumes to K-drama and cinema props and posters, alongside photography, sculpture, fashion, video and pop culture ephemera.

With additional support from the Bagri Foundation, LG, Netmarble Healer.B and YouTube Shorts

Curators: Rosalie Kim and Yoojin Choi

Donatello: Sculpting the Renaissance

11 February – 11 June 2023

Developed as part of a collaborative partnership with Fondazione Palazzo Strozzi and the Museo Nazionale del Bargello in Florence, and the Staatliche Museen in Berlin. Supported by Rocco Forte Hotels

The first major UK exhibition to explore the exceptional talents of the Renaissance master offers a fresh vision of the artist and his impact on the cultural and artistic development of this crucial time in the history of art.

With further support from Art Mentor Foundation Lucerne, Daniel Katz Ltd, Kathryn Uhde, Henry Moore Foundation, Tavolozza Foundation, and the Donatello: Sculpting the Renaissance Exhibition Supporters' Circle

Curators: Peta Motture and Whitney Kerr-Lewis

2022 - 23 displays

Landscape and Language in Artists' Books

5 November 2019 - 8 May 2022

On Point: Royal Academy of Dance at 100

2 December 2020 – 29 August 2022

Four Cities Through Creswell's Lens: Cairo, Jerusalem, Aleppo and Baghdad

21 May 2021 – 29 May 2022 Supported by the Barakat Trust

Fragmented Illuminations: Medieval and Renaissance Manuscript Cuttings at the V&A

8 September 2021 – 26 June 2022

Maurice Broomfield: Industrial Sublime

6 November 2021 – 5 February 2023

Known and Strange: Photographs from the Collection

6 November 2021 – 5 February 2023

Richard Batterham: Studio Potter

26 November 2021 – 30 October 2022

Supported by The Headley Trust with thanks to the Joanna Bird Foundation

Place to Place by Adi Toch

1 December 2021 - 1 December 2024

Portrait of Melissa Thompson by Kehinde Wiley

4 October 2021 – 26 October 2023

Purchased with support from Art Fund and a legacy donation from Dr Philip da Costa

Pewter Live

28 May - 31 July 2022

Supported by The Pewterers' Company, London

The Queen's Platinum Jubilee Emblem

1 June – 15 June 2022

Beguiling Beni: Safflower Red in Japanese Fashion

North African Fashion

2 July 2022 - 16 April 2023

Europe Supported by Africa and America by Sokari Douglas Camp

2 July 2022 - 14 May 2023

Make Good: Rethinking Material Futures – From The Forest

7 July – 31 October 2022 Supported by John Makepeace OBE

Exploring Lines: the Drawings of Sir James Thornhill

23 July – 13 August 2022

V&A Illustration Awards

25 July – 9 October 2022

Beatrix Potter and 'Aesop in the Shadows'

15 August 2022 – 13 August 2023 Supported by The Linder Foundation and Frederick Warne & Co.

Paul Nash and the Art of the Book

27 October 2022 – 13 August 2023

Re:Imagining Musicals

15 October 2022 – 27 November 2023 (closed for renovations May – August 2023) Supported by Rexton S Bunnett

Print and Prejudice: British Women Printmakers 1700 – 1930

1 November 2022 – 7 May 2023

The Artistic Home: British Art Pottery from the lan and Rita Smythe Collection

8 December 2022 – 25 September 2023 Supported by The Headley Trust

OSPAAAL: Solidarity and Design

17 September 2022 – 31 March 2023

Metalworking Now

23 March 2023 - 31 Dec 2024

Strategic priorities

National learning

DesignLab Nation

Brings together secondary schools in partnership with regional museums, designers and industry. New partners joined the programme's 'stage two' phase including Grundy Art Gallery, Blackpool; Ipswich Museum; and Cartwright Hall, Bradford.

Artist in residence

The ceramicist Florence Dwyer responded to experimentation in the V&A Wedgwood Collection, and helped create a teaching resource to support the Key Stages 3 – 4 curriculum for Design & Technology.

V&A Innovate

The V&A's annual National Schools Challenge for Key Stage 3 invites students to find solutions to real-world problems. Finalists this year included schools in Suffolk, Skegness, Coventry and Merseyside who explored the themes of Adapt, Care and Disrupt.

2,700 students took part in V&A Innovate lessons, after-school clubs, and off-timetable enrichment days.

271 teams entered design ideas from 42 schools.

50 finalist students from 10 participating schools across the UK pitched ideas in March 2023, to a panel of design industry experts: Seetal Solanki, Selasi Setufe and Michael Omotosho.

V&A Wedgwood Collection

A first Producer of Families, Schools and Young People joined in January 2023, and the V&A Wedgwood Collection became a DesignLab Nation partner. An academic partnership with the University of Keele also led to a first joint Collaborative Doctoral Award exploring transatlantic abolition.

Reaching new audiences

V&A East

V&A collection objects were taken into schools for the first time in the museum's history, including an Asante cast gold badge and a 17th-century silver scent pomander, worn to protect against disease.

70+ students attended bespoke V&A East workshops on self-employed arts businesses at East Careers Week led by the London Legacy Development Corporation.

V&A East launches on Instagram. Inaugural content aims to reflect the values of a shared and open institution, with content made with Nourishment, a collective of local Black creatives; the global youth culture and travel platform Trippin'; streetwear collective The Basement; and the Muslim Sisterhood.

Young V&A

Every school in Tower Hamlets engaged. Young V&A reaches students from its local borough with learning and co-design projects.

275 activities were held across the year ahead of opening in July 2023.

50% of people recruited for Young V&A are from its four local boroughs.

Community-led programmes

Popular events included Wash Day, celebrating Afro hair, and an Africa Fashion Salon series. The inaugural Ramadan Pavilion, with COSARAF and the Ramadan Tent Project, hosted an Open Iftar for all faiths with 800 attendees in spring 2023.

Digital innovation

18.5% rise in YouTube subscribers

The museum doubled its growth target, and two films for the display *Re:Imagining Musicals* attracted nearly 800,000 views.

New multisite homepage

A consistent visual identity rolled out the V&A's new Masterbrand identity across its digital estate, encompassing V&A South Kensington, V&A Dundee, Young V&A, V&A East and V&A Wedgwood Collection, with a dedicated "venue hub" for each.

A K-pop dance challenge

A collaboration with Google Arts & Culture used innovative technology to enable visitors to *Hallyu! The Korean Wave* to learn choreography by BBTrippin for PSY's single *That That*, featuring SUGA. Visitors' performances were shown in the exhibition.

Social media partnerships

A preview for 60 TikTok creators was held at *Fashioning Masculinities: The Art of Menswear* with Gucci and digital magazine *Culted*.

70% of the V&A's social media audience was under the age of 24.

62.2 million views were achieved for Instagram films.

Increasing equity

The V&A is committed to promoting an inclusive and anti-racist culture, as it works to diversify its people, practice, programmes and governance to better reflect and respond to the public it serves.

Inclusivity Forum launched

Representatives from all staff groups and networks came together to share their experiences and develop new working practices.

An inaugural curator for diaspora jewellery

The Ghanaian-born jeweller Emefa Cole was appointed to a new role, supported by Elizabeth Gage, focused on increasing the representation of artists and makers from Africa and the diaspora in the collection.

International programmes help diversify audiences

V&A South Kensington welcomed new demographics for *Hallyu! The Korean Wave*. A third (33%) of visits to *Africa Fashion* were by people from Black backgrounds and 45% of visitors had a connection to Africa.

Funding awarded to improve the visibility of trans identities

Zorian Clayton, assistant curator of Prints, won an Art Fund Collecting Award to acquire works by trans and non-binary artists for the V&A.

Global acquisitions

Works entering the collection reflected the V&A's strategy to increase representation of artists and makers from beyond Europe. These included a langa frame bag from 2021 by the Eswatini-based accessories brand Khokho, in materials including hand-spun sisal fibre; photographs from Poulomi Basu's series, *Centralia*, documenting conflict in India; and works by Ghanaian photographer James Barnor.

Support and thanks

*Donations marked with an asterisk were made possible by the V&A Americas Foundation

The V&A would like to pay special tribute to the following past and present major benefactors for their exceptional support

- Adobe Foundation
- The Al Thani Collection Foundation
- American Express
- Lisa Shaffer Anderson and Dudley Buist Anderson*
- The Andrew W. Mellon Foundation
- Gregory and Regina Annenberg Weingarten
- Art Fund
- Arts and Humanities Research Council
- Bank of America
- The Bern Schwartz Family Foundation*
- Blavatnik Family Foundation*
- Bloomberg Philanthropies
- William and Judith Bollinger
- Julie and Robert Breckman
- Buffini Chao Foundation
- Vladimir Caruana and Ivan Booth
- Chanel
- Clore Duffield Foundation
- The Clothworkers' Foundation
- Anthony Crickmay
- The Curtain Foundation
- Dr and Mrs Edwin Davies CBE
- Dr Genevieve Davies
- DCMS/Wolfson Museums and Galleries Improvement Fund
- Department for Culture, Media and Sport
- Dior
- Sir Harry Djanogly CBE
- The Dr Mortimer and Theresa Sackler Foundation*
- Dunard Fund
- EY
- The Farrington family in memory of Suzanne Farrington
- The Foyle Foundation
- Elizabeth Gage
- Dr Waltraud Ganguly
- Garfield Weston Foundation
- Michael W. Garthwaite
- Jacqueline and Jonathan Gestetner
- The Getty Foundation
- Sir Paul Getty KBE

- Gilbert Public Arts Foundation
- Gilbert Trust for the Arts
- Lydia and Manfred Gorvy*
- Sarah and Gerard Griffin
- GRoW @ Annenberg
- Gucci
- Harrods
- The Headley Trust
- The Hintze Family Charitable Foundation
- Andrew Hochhauser KC
- Graham Howe*
- Yu Hsiang
- The Iris Foundation*
- Mohammed Abdul Latif Jameel KBE
- Sir Elton John and David Furnish
- Pauline Johnstone
- The Kusuma Trust
- The Linder Collection
- The Linder Foundation
- The Lord Leonard and Lady Estelle Wolfson Foundation
- Prue MacLeod
- Sir John Madejski OBE DL
- John Makepeace OBE
- The McLain Foundation
- Meta Media 超媒体
- Ministry of Culture, Sports and Tourism, Republic of Korea
- The Monument Trust
- N. Sethia Foundation
- National Heritage Memorial Fund
- National Lottery Heritage Fund
- Barbara Nessim and Jules Demchick
- The Parasol Foundation Trust
- The Porter Foundation
- Hans and Märit Rausing
- Julia and Hans Rausing
- The Robert H. N. Ho Family Foundation
- Robert H. Smith Family Foundation
- The Ronald and Rita McAulay Foundation
- The Rosalinde and Arthur Gilbert Foundation
- Sir Paul and Lady Jill Ruddock
- Simon Sainsbury
- The Rt Hon Sir Timothy and Lady Sainsbury
- Samsung
- The Sarikhani Family
- Leslie, Judith and Gabrielle Schreyer*
- Anonymous in memory of Melvin R. Seiden
- The Selz Foundation*
- Sennheiser

- Shao Zhong Art Foundation 邵忠艺术基金会
- Nicholas Snowman OBE
- Société Générale
- Swarovski
- Toshiba
- Mr T. T. Tsui
- V&A Americas Foundation
- V&A Members
- V&A Photographs Acquisition Group
- Volkswagen Group
- Warner Music Group*
- Wartski
- Dr Susan Weber*
- The A. H. Whiteley Family
- Peter Williams and Heather Acton
- Wolfson Foundation
- Würth Group

The V&A would like to thank the following for generously supporting the museum's ongoing redevelopment in 2022 – 23

- The 29th May 1961 Charitable Trust
- The Adrian Swire Charitable Trust
- Alexis Gregory Foundation*
- Celia and Edward Atkin CBE
- Backstage Trust
- The Bern Schwartz Family Foundation*
- Buffini Chao Foundation
- C. Jay Moorhead Foundation*
- Camalotte Foundation*
- CHK Foundation
- Cockayne Grants for the Arts, a donor advised fund held at The London Community Foundation
- Dunard Fund
- Garfield Weston Foundation
- Lydia and Manfred Gorvy*
- The Hobson Charity
- Andrew Hochhauser KC
- Katherine R. Ireland*
- Roderick and Elizabeth Jack
- The Kusuma Trust
- Prue MacLeod
- The McLain Foundation
- Mojang Studios
- Oak Foundation
- PF Charitable Trust

- The Pilgrim Trust
- The Platinum Jubilee Pageant
- Mrs Mina Renton
- Rita J. and Stanley H. Kaplan Family Foundation, Inc.*
- The Rosalinde and Arthur Gilbert Foundation
- Ruth Covo Family Foundation*
- Salomon Oppenheimer Philanthropic Foundation
- The Selz Foundation*
- Mrs Virginia Shepherd and Dr Paul Shepherd
- The Swire Charitable Trust
- Chris & Nicky Thom*
- Tioc Foundation
- Toshiba
- Unwin Charitable Trust
- V&A Americas Foundation
- The William Brake Foundation
- Wolfson Foundation

The V&A is very grateful to those who have made a contribution to the museum's work through the Director's Circle

Platinum

- The Arah Foundation
- The BAND Trust
- K.A.H. Colquhoun
- Jacqueline Curiano
- Stephen and Anne Curran
- Dr Genevieve Davies
- Donna Ockenden Limited
- Claire and Simon Godwin
- Judy and Frank Grace
- Russell and Lisa Healey
- Andrew Hochhauser KC
- Dr Yan Huo
- Roderick and Elizabeth Jack
- Mr and Mrs Jerker Johansson
- Mr and Mrs François Jourdain
- Mr and Mrs Murtaza Lakhani
- Maurice and Rosemary Lambert
- Aarti Lohia
- Sir Harvey McGrath and Lady McGrath
- The Meghani Bhanji Family
- Sarah Nichols
- Batia & Idan Ofer
- Dr Fiona Pathiraja and Mr Søren Fryland Møller
- Mr and Mrs Pinto

- Anne Rose
- Cece Sammy-Lightfoot
- Jake and Hélène Marie Shafran
- Margaret and Jeremy Strachan
- Mr Francis Sultana and Mr David Gill
- Kathryn Uhde
- Sian and Matthew Westerman
- Peter Williams and Heather Acton
- Peter and Jan Winslow
- Lucy Winslow
- Lady Estelle Wolfson of Marylebone

Gold

- Marcus Agius and Kate de Rothschild Agius
- Baroness Aziza Allard
- Steve and Claire Almond
- Mr and Mrs Graham Child
- Lady Susan Chinn
- Ms Susan Cook
- The Lord and Lady Davies of Abersoch
- Noel De Keyzer
- Mrs Sophie Diedrichs
- Laura and Peter Earnshaw
- Rusty and Victoria Elvidge
- Sarah Evans
- John and Hilary Everett
- Sam Fogg
- Mrs Caroline Freymond
- Dr Steve and Mrs Lorraine Groves
- Charles and Kaaren Hale
- Lady Hamlyn
- Nick Hoffman and Amanda Cupples
- Mike and Caroline Howes
- Janice Hughes CBE and Stephen Taylor
- Sir Henry and The Hon Lady Keswick
- Diala Khlat MBE
- William Loschert
- Ms Olena Lutsenko
- Martha Mehta
- Peter & Maggie Murray-Smith
- Mrs. Mina Renton
- Bianca and Stuart Roden
- Elaine Rowley and Tony Luckhurst
- Nataliya Sophia Lysenko
- The Rt Hon Sir Timothy and Lady Sainsbury

- Nicole Schoeni-Toye
- Tim and Lynda Smith
- Mrs Lorraine Spencer
- Mr Julian Treger
- Gilbert and Lara Verdian
- Alex Zadah

Silver

- Penny Aikens
- Ioannis Alexandris Gemolithos
- Tom Reid and Lindy Ambrose
- Hannah Armstrong
- The Hon Mrs Nicholas Assheton
- Lauren and Richard Barnett
- James Bartos
- C. Allegra Berman & Kate Richardson
- Harald Binder Maria Bilyan
- Kate Braine
- Mrs Basia Briggs
- Kate and Matt Brittin
- Anna and Michael Bromley-Martin
- Ian Brown
- Patricia and David Buck
- Amanda Burden
- Krishna Choudhary
- Marina Chubkina and Alexander El Husseiny
- Joanna Clover
- Mr and Mrs Nicholas Coleridge
- Cynthia Corbett
- Michael and Angela Cronk
- Mr and Mrs Christopher Dale
- Mr Jim Daley and Ms Alix Robson
- Bindu and Drew Besser
- Daniel Dayan and Jennifer Ison
- The de Laszlo Foundation
- Jessica B. Dickinson and Ori Ben-Akiva
- Stuart Donachie and Chris Carter
- Mrs Sheila Duff Earles
- Frances Edmonds
- Lord and Lady Egremont
- Linda Elliott
- Mark Evans
- Daire Farnon
- Dr Gian Fazio
- Jeff and Emily Fergus

- Mrs Ailsa Feroze
- Preston Fitzgerald and Cedric Smith
- Joachim Fleury and Vita Gottlieb
- Top Selection Ltd
- Tina Fordham
- Staples Trust
- Jonathan Gaisman
- Alina Garcia-Lapuerta
- Kimberleigh Gelber
- Jacqueline and Jonathan Gestetner
- Melanie and Piers Gibson
- Mary Godwin
- Nuria Gonzalez Barros Camba
- Sam and Jane Gordon Clark
- Janet Gough and Jim Lloyd
- Ann Grafton
- Jeannette Grohe
- Clifford and Sooozee Gundle
- Annika Hall
- Elizabeth Hamilton MBE
- Joan and Christopher Hampson
- Mr and Mrs John Hardy
- Emma Hawkins
- Mrs Katrin Henkel
- Lady Heseltine
- Ros Higgins
- Neha Hiranandani
- Sabrina Ho Chiu Yeng
- Mrs Gundula Hoban
- Mary Hobart
- Anne Holmes-Drewry
- Kate Howe
- Caroline Jackson
- Dr Tom G James
- Josephine Jenno
- Mr James Joll
- Mrs Diana Kawkabani
- Dr. Elisabeth Kehoe
- Rebecca Kemsley
- Princess Jeet Nabha Khemka and Mr N. and L. Khemka
- Prof Rodney Kinsman
- Sybil and Herbert Kretzmer OBE
- Steven Larcombe and Sonya Leydecker
- Geraldine Larkin
- Malcolm and Sarah Le May
- Belinda Leathes
- Jolana and Petri Vainio
- Dorothy Liu

- Andrew Donald Low
- Sarah Mackey and Marc Teasdale
- Danielle Maiorano
- Richard Mansell-Jones
- Janet Martin
- Frederick J G Mather
- Mrs Bridget Maynard
- Helle and Hardy McLain
- Mr and Mrs John Hardy
- Martin Mellish
- Marie Moatti
- Patrick and Susan Mocatta
- Eli Muraidekh
- Nigel and Joanna Newton
- Nicolas Norton
- Christina Norvell
- Tatjana Orlova
- Kathrine Palmer
- Stuart Palmer
- Julian Parge
- Lady Purves
- Mrs Sumru Ramsey
- Graham and Jane Reddish
- Jamie and Joey Ritblat
- Jeremy and Ros Sacher
- Laboni Saha
- Nour Saleh
- Achille Salvagni
- Aline Santos
- Edwina Sassoon
- Mr and Mrs Steven Schaefer
- Dr Martin Schoernig
- Mrs Lucie Seaton
- Kim Shawyer
- Cora and Kaveh Sheibani
- Mrs Phillipa Skinner
- Paul Stanley KC and Daniel Slater
- Ottilie Stevenson
- Mrs Diane Sundt
- Mrs Rosalind Sweeting
- Alexandra Taylor
- Tricia Topping
- Carolyn Tripp
- Julian Vogel
- Robert and Felicity Waley-Cohen
- Margaret and David Walker
- Nadia Waterfield
- Mr Ross Wheeler

- Susan and Charles Whiddington
- Ann and Philip White
- Stephen White
- Dr. Yvonne Winkler
- Psyche Wong
- Taotao Xing & Stephen Yiu
- Mrs Jane Ylvisaker
- Jingqi Zhang
- Yufei Zhang
- David Zwirner

The V&A is particularly grateful to those whose support has contributed to the work of the Photographs Section through the Photographs Acquisition Group

- Rafaël Biosse Duplan (Co-Chair)
- Dominique Levy (Co-Chair)*
- Banque Pictet & Cie SA in relation to 'Prix Pictet'
- The Bern Schwartz Family Foundation and Dr Anne Varick Lauder*
- Mr and Mrs Pierre Brahm
- Cathy Wills Charitable Trust
- Maxine Davidson
- Jim and Ruth Grover
- Mr Scott Mead*
- Sir Brian and Lady Pomeroy
- Rob and Lydia Petty Family Foundation*
- Susan Rogers Moehlmann*
- Andy Simpkin
- Sue Sloan
- Nicholas Stanley
- Michael G. and C. Jane Wilson*
- And others who wish to remain anonymous

The V&A is especially grateful for the invaluable support of its Young Patrons' Circle

Members

- Joy Adams
- Lauren Adriana and Nicholas Briggs
- Anastasia Adruzova
- Ilaria Albano
- Katie Alexander
- Dr Ghadah W Alharthi
- Noor Al-Rahim
- Eduardo Alves

- Marc Anani-Isaac
- Mihai Anca
- Shivaun and Jonathan Anderberg*
- Darryl Andrade
- Tameem Antoniades and Rebecca Hansen
- Chaka L. Bachmann
- Dayna Bahig
- Dr Sonia Chloe Bains and Sharn Victoria Bains
- Helena Bakunowicz
- Iva Baldwin
- Sarah Bedingfield Shutt
- The Earl and Countess of Belfast
- Farhanah Bello
- Cy & Sandra Bernheim
- Anna-Nora Bernstein
- Meleni Bharwani
- Alice Black
- Henriëtte Blickman
- David Bradbury
- John and Keeli Brantl (Co-Chair)
- Ariana Brighenti and Oliver von der Heyde
- Amanda S. Brill, TL Brill Parisi
- Rosie Burbidge
- Olivia Burman
- Edoardo Bussi
- Omar M. Butt
- Wolf Byttner
- The Hon Philippa Cadogan
- Courtney Carlsson-Bottino and Nicholas Bottino
- Abi Carr
- Maria Beatrice Carrara
- Annabel and Lara Chammas
- Anabela Chan
- Ting Chang
- Melissa and Tom Chaplin
- XiaoMeng Cheng
- Karishma Choraria (Ambassador) and Rewant Ruia
- Punita Chowdhry
- Isabel Cornish
- Jessica Wilkinson and Timothy Creswick
- Ben Crossland and Salwa Alahdal
- Maximilian Crown
- Doris De Causmaecker
- Angus de Kirkby
- Marcos De Menezes
- Ando Du
- Alexandra Edmonds
- Omara Elling-Hwang

- Anne-Marie Falano
- Feng Feng
- Amy Gardner
- Heidi and Matthew Garnett
- Georgia Gordon
- Eva Gowrie-Smith
- Flure Grossart
- Zhengying Gu
- Blaise Guerrand-Hermès
- Sarvenaz Guivi
- Kyoka Hadano
- Madeleine Haddon and Adam Brunk
- Peter and Melina Haidinger
- Alexandra S. Haney
- Eleanor Hartmann and Allan Chen
- Emily Henderson and Christopher Lillywhite
- Petrina Hesketh
- Neha Hiranandani
- Alexander Hollinshead
- Charlotte Hudson
- Catherine Hunt and Lydia Smith
- Lanyi Jiang and Ellen Yiwei Wang
- Alnawaz Jiwa and Chelsea Purvis
- Tej Johar
- Shari Kashani and Edward Wilby
- Robin Katz
- Arthur Kay (Co-Chair)
- Bella Kesoyan
- Flora Kessler
- Imrose and Iba Khilji
- Victoria Kleiner (Co-Chair)
- Claudio Köser
- Casey Kohlberg
- Victor (Phone Si Thu) Ye Yint Kyaw Win
- Philippa Lai
- Faaiza Lalji (Co-Chair) and Ameel Somani
- Rahim Lalji
- Dami and Jide Lalude
- Eliza Lambert
- Elodie Lasserre
- Abigail Ledes Åkesson
- Pippa Leigh
- Mea Lewis
- Pei Li
- Pinyuan Li
- Susan Li
- Katerina Liapis
- Valentina Lorenzon

- Esther Lukman
- Anna Lund
- Katrina Lytton
- Anna Maj Madsen
- Jennifer Marques
- Elise Maynard and Gisli Arnason-Maynard
- Emily McBean
- Peter McNally
- Elle McPherson-Yoon
- Alice Menahem
- Nicholas Metzgen
- Denis and Yulia Nagy
- Amira Nandhla
- Viscountess Newport
- Mimi Nguyen
- Supreet Nibber
- Jessica Nicholls
- Alexandrina Nikolova
- Ali Ostad
- Houda Ouggadoum
- IB Oyerinde
- Mr V Pachisia
- Alice-Claire Painting
- Petra Palumbo
- Sebastien Paraskevas
- Olivia Paterson (Ambassador) and Alma Zevi
- Marina Pengilly
- Grant Pierrus
- Skylar Pinchal and Oliver Coysh
- Sage Popova-Reingatch
- Marialena Prapas
- Victoria Prodan
- Roya Rahnejat
- Thomas Forwood and Leslie Ramos
- Matin Razavi Mohseni
- Samuel and Nicholas Ritchie
- Sophia Robert
- James Roditi
- Anne Rose
- Annabelle Ruvigny
- Robert Sancroft-Baker
- Annya Sand
- Ziba Sarikhani (Ambassador)
- Soraya Shamji
- Tarek Shamma
- Aryana Sheibani and Callum Mash
- CoCo Shi
- Vivien Shonhan

- Oliwia Siem
- Marcella Siqueira
- Anna Carolina Soderhjelm and Philip Hahn
- Harsch Kumar Sood (Ambassador)
- Pranav Sood and Olivia Seddon Daines
- Fuensanta Soriano-López
- Roxana Sursock Karam (Ambassador)
- Elizabeth Valentina Sutton
- Sina Taheri
- Elizabeth Tapley
- Michael Milano and Eleanor Thadani
- Tara Timoney
- T. N. Tomei
- Meeri and Nikita Tsukanov
- Stephanie Tumba
- Irina Tyler
- Lizzy Vartanian
- Selina Verma-Jones
- Timothy and Flora Vesterberg (Ambassador)
- Alice Y. Wang
- Pamela Weinstock-Perry and Matthew Perry
- Hadden White
- Laura White
- Katy Anusha Wickremesinghe
- Jessica Wilkinson
- Luke and Dominic Williams
- Simeon Williams
- Jack Wills
- Benedict Winter (Ambassador)
- Alexandra Wood and Raphael Gruber
- Alexandra Wyatt and Alexander Robinson
- Alison Mary Ching Yeung
- Stephanie Zhang
- Claudia Zorbibe

The V&A would like to record its gratitude to the following sponsors and supporters of exhibitions, displays and events that have taken place this year.

Four Cities Through Creswell's Lens: Cairo, Jerusalem, Aleppo and Baghdad 21 May 2021 – 29 May 2022 Supported by The Barakat Trust

Fabergé in London: Romance to Revolution

With thanks to Dr Genevieve Davies

Supported by Pan Pacific London

Richard Batterham: Studio Potter

26 November 2021 – 26 September 2022 Supported by The Headley Trust with thanks to the Joanna Bird Foundation

Beatrix Potter: Drawn to Nature

12 February 2022 – 8 January 2023 Supported by Kathryn Uhde and Unwin Charitable Trust

Fashioning Masculinities: The Art of Menswear

19 March – 6 November 2022 In partnership with Gucci

With support from American Express

V&A Innovate

March 2023 – May 2023 Supported by the Art Explora - Académie des beaux-arts European Award and The John S Cohen Foundation

PewterLive

28 May 2022 – 31 July 2022 Supported by The Pewterers' Company, London

Africa Fashion

2 July 2022 – 16 April 2023 Supported by Gregory Annenberg Weingarten, GRoW @ Annenberg

With additional support from Bank of America and Merchants on Long

V&A Illustration Awards

20 July 2022 – 9 October 2022 Supported by The Linder Foundation

Fashion in Motion

5 August 2022 – 7 October 2022 Supported by Libbie Scher Mugrabi

Beatrix Potter and 'Aesop in the Shadows'

15 August 2022 – 13 August 2023 Supported by The Linder Foundation and Frederick Warne & Co

Hallyu! The Korean Wave

24 September 2022 – 25 June 2023

Supported by Ministry of Culture, Sports and Tourism Republic of Korea and Genesis. With additional support from the Bagri Foundation, LG, Netmarble Healer.B and YouTube Shorts

Re:Imagining Musicals

15 October 2022 – 27 November 2023 Supported by Rexton S Bunnett

Make Good: Rethinking Material Futures

28 February 2022 – 31 October 2022 11 November 2022 – 1 July 2023 Supported by John Makepeace OBE

The Artistic Home: British Art Pottery from the Ian and Rita Smythe Collection

8 December 2022 – 25 September 2023 Supported by The Headley Trust

Donatello: Sculpting the Renaissance

11 February – 11 June 2023 Supported by Rocco Forte Hotels

With further support from Art Mentor Foundation Lucerne, Daniel Katz Ltd, Kathryn Uhde, Henry Moore Foundation, Tavolozza Foundation, and the Donatello: Sculpting the Renaissance Exhibition Supporters' Circle.

Friday Lates

Tyler Mitchell: Indelible Images

28 October 2023
Supported by MPB

Ramadan Pavilion 2023

30 March 2023 - 1 May 2023

Supported by The Diriyah Biennale Foundation. With further support from COSARAF Charitable Foundation and Al Tajir Trust

The V&A would like to thank the following sponsors and supporters of exhibitions and displays that will be taking place over the next year and beyond

DIVA

24 June 2023 – 7 April 2024 Supported by NET-A-PORTER

Gabrielle Chanel. Fashion Manifesto

16 September 2023 – 25 February 2024 With the support of Chanel

Japan: Myths to Manga

11 October 2023 – 11 August 2024 Supported by Toshiba

With further support from Cockayne Grants for the Arts, a donor advised fund held at The London Community Foundation

The V&A would like to thank the following Corporate Members

Corporate Patrons

- Bloomberg
- BNP Paribas
- Bonhams
- Citadel and Citadel Securities
- EY
- Lazard
- LGT Wealth Management
- Linklaters
- Mishcon De Reya
- Rathbones
- Robert Walters Group
- Rothschild & Co
- Société Générale
- Sotheby's
- Watson Farley & Williams
- Weil, Gotshal & Manges (London) LLP

Corporate Members

- Access Industries
- Bank of America
- Christie's
- Imperial College Healthcare Charity
- JATO Dynamics
- Slaughter and May
- Toshiba

Hotel Members

- COMO Metropolitan London & COMO The Halkin
- The Doyle Collection
- Edwardian Hotels London

- Egerton House Hotel
- Firmdale Hotels
- Maybourne Hotel Group

The V&A is indebted to those who have made generous gifts to support acquisitions, conservation, learning and other projects

Acquisitions and Conservation

- Safia Afkhami
- Jonathan Anderson
- Omer Arbel
- Art Fund
- Martin Bailey
- Susan Bennett
- Tom Berndorfer and David Gallagher
- Blavatnik Family Foundation*
- Professor Margaret Boden
- Bonhams
- Ian Brown
- Diane Burko
- Eleanor Burkett from the collection of Harue Yoshida
- Peter Callas
- Caryn Mandabach Productions Ltd
- Sougwen Chung
- Paul Coldwell in honour of Gill Saunders
- David Coppin in memory of his wife Gwyneth Eileen Coppin
- Julian Courtenay
- Charles Cox
- Jeffrey Dabbs and Myfyr Hughes
- Dr. Genevieve Davies
- Ma Desheng, Courtesy of Yu-Chee Chong Fine Art, London
- Jane Dixon in memory of her father Kenneth Dixon
- Gerard DuBois
- David Ellis-Jones
- Karen Ellington in memory of Marc Ellington DL DHC
- lan Emes
- Farah Fayyad, Tracey Chahwan, Joseph Kai, Siwar Kraytem, Kristyan Sarkis and Tal G.
- Anthony Ford
- Gallery Rosenfeld
- Jacqueline and Jonathan Gestetner
- Milton Glaser
- Global Creatures
- Professor Gordon and Mary Walkden
- Christopher Gorman-Evans
- Sir Kenneth Grange and Pentagram Design Inc.
- Anthony Green

- Sunil Gupta
- Angela Hall
- Henry Moore Foundation
- Mike and Caroline Howes
- Masao Iketani
- In memory of Jean Illingworth by her family
- Intelligent System Co. Ltd.
- Mick Jagger
- Heather James
- Lee Jin Hee
- Sofia Karim
- Joan Lamb in memory of David Lamb
- Christopher Legge on behalf of the Legge family
- Patricia and Martin Levy in honour of Julia Clarke
- Eden Loweth ART SCHOOL
- Mark Ruwedel Gallery London
- Moonaoq
- David Moore
- The Murray Family
- Old Possum's Practical Trust
- Jennifer Opie
- Diana Quasha*
- The Ratcliffe Family
- The Rick Mather David Scrase Foundation
- Friends of the National Libraries
- Lucina S. Della Rocca
- Simone Rocha
- The Royal Society of Painter-Printmakers (RE)
- Michael S. Sachs
- Samuel H. Kress Foundation*
- The Sandra Hindman Foundation
- Jane and Edward Schulak*
- Seoul Metropolitan Government
- Philip Smith and the estate of Philip Smith
- Miss Sohee
- David Solo
- Dirk Spillebeen and Anne Carlier
- Linda and Louis Tanner
- Noritaka Tatehana
- George Walden
- Warner Music Group*
- Tony Webb
- James Welling
- The Harry and Josiane Woolf Collection
- Jerry Yang
- Driek and Michael Zirinsky
- And others who wish to remain anonymous
- Learning

- Annie Tranmer Charitable Trust
- Art Explora Académie des beaux-arts European Award
- The Daniel Howard Foundation
- The Drapers' Company
- The Lord Leonard and Lady Estelle Wolfson Foundation
- Sarah Nichols
- Paul Hamlyn Foundation

Other Grants, Sponsorship and Donations

- Adobe Research
- Art Fund
- Barakat Trust
- Bei Shan Tang Foundation
- The Bern Schwartz Family Foundation*
- Bloomberg Philanthropies
- Robert Breckman in memory of Julie Breckman
- The Company of Art Scholars' Charitable Trust
- De Beers Group
- Dr Lee MacCormick Edwards Charitable Foundation
- Gusbourne
- The Linder Foundation
- John Makepeace OBE
- Manitou Fund*
- Oliver Ford Foundation
- The Parasol Foundation Trust
- The Polonsky Foundation
- Professor Richard Portes CBE FBA
- Soane Britain
- Margaret and Jeremy Strachan
- Ed and Anne Teppo*
- Toshiba
- Toshiba International Foundation
- The Worshipful Company of Glass Sellers

And others who wish to remain anonymous

The V&A would like to thank members of the Henry Cole Circle for their generous commitment to the future of the V&A by pledging a gift in their Will

- David and Rosalind Abrahams
- Mr Javier Aguilar Icaza and Mrs Candela Garcia Arco
- Richard Aronson and Joyce Kirschner
- Frances Arthur
- Jill Bace
- Darrell Barnes
- Mr. Gordon S. Barrass and Dr. Kristen C. Lippincott
- James Bartos

- Mrs Elizabeth Blackman
- Pauline Buchanan Black and Jon Fitzmaurice
- Malcom Bullivant
- Rexton S Bunnett
- Elizabeth Butterfield
- Nancy E. Calvert
- Lisa C-T
- Patricia Carr
- Ms Elaine Carswell
- Alison M. Chabassol
- Sau Fong Chan
- Ms Lavell Charlemagne
- Celia Chester
- Cynthia Cheung
- David Conway
- Dee Conway
- John Cook
- Stephanie and Jeff Cooper
- Alison Copley
- Mr J H Dalrymple
- Steve Daszko
- Alyte Davis and Steve Davis
- David Davis and Janice Fiske MBE
- David C. Denning
- Robert de Warren
- Michael Diamond
- David Edwards
- Ger Eenens and Roos Meijer
- John and Hilary Everett
- Garry and Naomi Fabian-Miller
- Marianne Falk
- Tanya Fedczuk
- Gerda Flöckinger CBE
- Miss Doreen Frame
- Miss Elizabeth Gage
- Mr Philippe Garner
- John Gill
- Jane Gordon Clark
- Bryan M. Govett
- Nigel Grey-Turner
- Dr Katherine Grice
- Dr Steve and Mrs Lorraine Groves
- Rosemary Haigh
- Annika Hall
- Charisse Halpern
- Elizabeth Hamilton MBE
- Marcelle Hanselaar
- Joy Harper

- Dr Victoria Harrison and Sir Brian Harrison
- Mr Jonathan Harrison
- Pauline Harrison nee Scott
- Rachael Henry
- Simon and Harley Hessel
- Ross Hill
- A Holland
- Melissa P. Holloway
- Dr. Johanna Holmes OBE
- Kate Howe
- Mike and Caroline Howes
- Toni Huberman
- Ms Ann Hughes
- Tristram Hunt
- Jeanette and Robert Innes
- Nigel Israel FSA
- Olga Janssen
- Wanda Katz
- Dr Susan Kay-Williams
- Miss Diana Kennedy
- Steven Kidd
- Brian King
- Sheila M. Langford
- Martin Last
- Warren Levin
- Michael Linington
- Joan Littlejohn
- Roger Lunn
- Stephen A. Marsden
- Léonie Martin
- Marion McCrindle
- Henry and Fiona McWatters
- Helen Meakins
- Susan Rogers Moehlmann
- Tony Mollett
- David Monkhouse
- Dr Vivek Nanda
- Suzanne Neville
- Laurence Nobes
- Christina Norvell
- Michael Osborn
- Patricia Osborn
- Martin Parr
- Nicola Peers
- Cath Pike
- Suzanne Pinkerton
- Ms Alice Poole
- Jennifer Prain

- Maria and Jonathan Pritchard
- Lord Queensberry
- Liz Racz
- Mrs Caro Rathbone
- Ms Yvana Reeves
- Cliff Robertson
- Jonathan Ross
- Karen Sarkissian
- Tom Selby
- Dr Elizabeth Shaw
- Matt Shields
- Singer Private Collection
- Ann M Smith
- Dr Victoria Solomonidis-Hunter FKC
- Margaret and Patrick Stables
- Mrs Gray Standen
- Mr Sunny Tailor
- Mr and Mrs Louis Tanner
- Will Taylor
- David J Thomas
- Gill Thomas
- Jean Thompson
- Tricia Topping
- Kathryn Uhde
- Barbara Vijayakumar and Kalamandalam Vijayakumar
- Hilary and Andrew Walker
- Mark Wallis
- Rosie Watts
- Dr Angela Weight
- Mary Wells
- Rob Westwood and Samara Leibner
- Simon Casimir Wilson OBE
- M S Woolfson
- Sarah Young

The V&A would like to pay tribute to everyone who has left a legacy to the museum this year, and to those who have made gifts in memory or celebration of a loved one

- Family and friends in celebration of Simone Adams and Peter Robinson
- Professor Martyn P Davis
- Mrs Priscilla Fernando
- Lady Pamela Goodale
- Julie Rowe (née Hopkinson) and family in memory of Mr Gerald Hopkinson
- Family in memory of Jean Illingworth
- Kerry Jordan and Hannes Ueckerman

- Dr Parminder Kaur Virdi
- Ms Pauline Frances Lee
- Mr Victor Margrie
- Mr Roger Pemberton
- Mr David Penn
- Peter Rose and Albert Gallichan
- Mrs Gulderen Tekvar
- Family and friends in memory of Caroline Thomas
- The Vollman Family in memory of Jessica Vollman
- Joan Wilkinson
- Mr Andrew Wiseman

The V&A is most grateful to the Trustees of the V&A Americas Foundation for their valuable commitment and support

- Monica Mandelli (Chair)
- Tiffany Dubin
- Deborah Farrington
- Jamee Gregory
- Audrey Gruss
- Vatsa Narasimha
- Mandakini Puri
- Thomas Quick
- Leslie Schreyer
- Bernard Selz
- Chris Thom
- Dr Susan Weber
- Lynne Wheat

V&A Advisory Council 2022 - 23

- Gregory Annenberg Weingarten
- Regina Annenberg Weingarten
- Michael Birkin
- Sir Nicholas Coleridge CBE (Chair)
- Dr Genevieve Davies
- Ben Elliot
- Rusty Elvidge
- Mia Fenwick
- Diala Khlat MBE
- Malcome Le May
- Alison Loehnis
- Aarti Lohia
- Monica Mandelli
- Batia Ofer
- Pedro Pina

- Diana Quasha
- Jamie Ritblat
- Aline Santos
- The Rt Hon the Earl of Snowdon
- Francis Sultana
- Julian Treger
- Julian Vogel
- Michael Ward
- Sian Westerman
- Ross Wheeler

The V&A is very grateful for the objects which have been accepted under the Cultural Gifts Scheme by HM Government and allocated to the Victoria and Albert Museum, 2022 – 23.

The V&A would also like to thank all those who have supported the Museum this year as committed Members. Their contributions have helped us to conserve and expand our magnificent collections and share our work with a global audience.

Board of Trustees of the V&A 2022 - 23

- Sir Nicholas Coleridge CBE (Chair)
- Jonathan Anderson
- Martin Bartle
- Allegra Berman
- Professor Polly Blakesley
- Dr David Bomford
- Ben Elliot
- Rusty Elvidge
- Nick Hoffman
- Amanda Levete CBE
- Kavita Puri
- Amanda Spielman
- Marc St John
- Dr Paul Thompson
- Nigel Webb
- Zewditu Gebreyohanes

Others who served during the year

- Dr Genevieve Davies
- Professor Lynda Nead
- Caroline Silver